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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL©state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 9, 2012 7:26 AM 
To: 	 H 
Subject: 	 RE: Proposed call w/Qatari Emir Hamad bin Khalifa Al-Thani 

Ok. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 7:24 AM 
To: Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Re: Proposed call w/Qatari Emir Hamad bin Khalifa Al-Thani 

Ok to do but prefer as late as he could do or tomorrow if that works better for him. 

From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColemanCL@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 07:22 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Proposed call w/Qatari Emir Hamad bin Khalifa Al-Thani 

Madame Secretary, 

Jake and NEA support your making a call to the Emir today regarding Syria. NEA is sending up a call sheet this morning. I 
can have Ops reach out to the Qataris to schedule a call for you today during office hours, if you agree. 

Claire 

Claire L. Coleman 
Office Manager to the Secretary of State 
U.S. Department of State 
Tel: 202-647-7098 
E-Mail: ColemanCLPstate.aoy 
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